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Dear Dan: 

February 29, 1968 

Enclosed is a report I have received today 
from the Regional Administrator of the Department of 
Housing and Urban Development concerning low-rent 
housing in the Atlanta area. 

I thought you'd appreciate receiving the 
information. If there is any way that I can help to 
secure approval of the additional leases me ntioned 
in the l e tte r , I will be glad to do so. 

Kindest personal regards. 

Member o f Con g ress 

FT/ j 

Enclosure 




